

From: John Mitchell

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 24, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0698-EX-ST-2013

Message:

Date of Original Email: 07/23/2013

Please delete St. Petersburg, FL and add the new correct address which is: Carlsbad State Park
7489 Carlsbad Blvd
Carlsbad, CA 92011

Thanks,

- 1) ERP values – 10 watts
- 2) Latitude and longitude for each location.
Carlsbad State Park: 33.090536, -117.313978
Maritime Exchange of Southern California: 33.709539, -118.293797
- 3) Complete emission designator: 35M00P0NAN
- 4) Stop Buzzer who will terminate the system if interference occurs including name and telephone:
Carlsbad State Park
7489 Carlsbad Blvd
Carlsbad, CA 92011
Jim Moore
757-304-1673

Maritime Exchange of Southern California:
Bldg. 803
3601 S. Gaffey St
San Pedro, CA 90731
Jim Moore 757-304-1673